


MoTioN: Member Richa made a motion to approve the March 5, 2025
minutes, as presented. Member Tribolet seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously (9-0).
b. Elections
Chair Elect Nominations
Chair Soderberg nominated Member Tressa Miller as Chair of the Park Board.
Member Miller accepted the nomination. Member Cox seconded the nomination. The
nomination was approved (9-0) by the board.
Vice-Chair Nominations
Member Soderberg nominated Member Crystal Donagan as Vice-Chair of the Park
Board. Member Donagan accepted the nomination. Chair Miller seconded the
nomination. The nomination was approved (9-0} by the board.

Member Soderberg thanked everyone for all of their support during his time as Chair of
the Park Board.

¢. Board Business and Reports
1. Park Board Evaluations
Chair Miller asked everyone to submit their Park evaluations to PWD Schauer.

Member Reeves stated he would include painting the parking lot lines, near the
City Park pool, in his City Park evaluation.

Members said they witnessed residents and kids at both Ralph Johnson and
Territorial Parks.

Member Tribolet stated there haven’t been any security issues at Bofton Hill

Sports Park in a few months. He further stated security had been updated over

the last few years.

Member Tribolet mentioned field day was held last weekend which was their

opportunity to clean up the fields. He further stated the clean-up was mostly

picking up the dog poop left by owners.

Discussion ensued about dogs not permitted inside the Bolton Hill Sports Park.
2. Annual Park Board Report

Member Soderberg announced he verbally reported on the work of the Park Board at the
City Council meeting on March 10". Member Tory Macklin also attended.






Chair Miller encouraged everyone to stop by the Division Office and ask for the
background check form.

PWD Schaurer stated he would also attend and encouraged everyone to complete the
form for the background check because of the new administration at the school.

Ms. Blake stated the forms were also online on the District website and you could drop it
off at the District Office.

Joanna Richa shared the following link with committee members for the background
check:

3. Arbor Day ($250 Budget — April 25th})
Chair Miller asked Member Soderberg to update the board about this event.
PDW Schauer showed everyone the proof for Matt's Laird’s Memorial plaque.
PWD Schauer stated the tree for Matt will be a Sequoia.
Chair Miller asked if it will be open to the public.
PWD Schauer stated the Dog Park would only be open for this event.

PWD Schauer stated the ceremony time that works the best was around 3:00
p.m.

4. Bark and Whistle Dog Parade (Tentative Saturday, May
101}

Discussion ensued about the date for the Bark and Whistle Dog Parade event;
it was changed to May 10",

Chair Miller offered that 10:00 a.m. might be a good time to start the event.

CA Michel recalled Chair Miller stated she would be the point person for this
event.

CA Michel encouraged her to work with CDD Urban to ensure everything
would be ready to go for that event.

CDD Urban recommending paring the dog parade with some other event next
year. He further stated an example would be dog parade and movies in the
park.



CDD Urban agreed dog events would draw people to Veneta and contests for
most handsome, cute, large etc. were very popular.

CDD Urban recommended they consider combining events.

Chair Miller stated the Little Red Barn had a dog event and rescue agencies
partnered with them.

Discussion ensued about partnering with local businesses for this event.

MOTION: Member Soderberg made a motion to recommend a $25
budget for dog contest awards. Member Cox seconded the
motion. The motion passed (9-0).

5. Pickleball Courts

Member Cox shared that the Pickleball representative fram the Pickleball
Association had questions about Veneta's Pickleball scheduling.

CA Michel stated the Pickleball Courts would only be reserved for events; the
City would not reserve courts for daily scheduling. He further stated he was
open to changes based on the direction of the Park Board.

CDD Urban stated he would more than likely be the point person for the
Pickleball Courts.

Discussion ensued about recreation immunity.

Member Reeves asked about the risk of dogs at City Park.

CDD Urban explained Recreational Immunity covers all the risks at City parks;
however, once you charge to use these facilities, recreational immunity is not a
defense. He further stated donations were not the same as charging for use.

6. Veneta 4ths ($1,100 Budget)

Liaison Benson updated the group on the band selection. She was waiting to
hear back from some bands and hoping to learn their fees.

Liaison Benson stated both bands were viable options, but the budget may
increase dependent on the cost of the selected band. The sub-committee will

make the final decision on April 12'",

Liaison Benson asked if Chair Miller would be available to allow the water slide
at Veneta 4ths.

Chair Miller stated Liaison Benson should reach out to Bryan Sayles, for the
use of the aerial water, bounce house, and inflatable slide.



7. Movies in the Park
CDD Urban announced he talked with the library and he believed using their
license was a bad idea. He went on to explain his reasoning and
recommended the city not collaborate with the Library on Movies in the Park.

CDD Urban stated it would be fun to show a movie and then do an educational
piece about the movie and have the library bring books or other resources.

Liaison Benson stated they would only need $1,100 for that budget and she
hoped whatever was left could be added to the Veneta 4" budget.

Liaison Benson mentioned there would be costume contents during Movies in
the Park.

Liaison Benson recommended the board consider approving budget to help
with Movies in the Park specifically for the licensing needed to play music.

Member Cox supported that recommendation.
CA Michel stated we have a license for broadcasting but not for live music.
Chair Miller asked what that budget would be.

Ms. Blake stated she would have to get two licenses and was working on the
numbers which would be about 30% of the total $800 cost.

Ms. Blake stated she thought it would be approximately $200 per year. She
further stated she would have better numbers at the May Park Board meeting.

8. National Night Out {($50 Budget August 5)

Chair Miller stated she hoped to have more information on this event at the next Park
Board meeting.

9. Veneta Celebration Run ($5,000 August 9th)

Member Soderberg shared that the next subcommittee meeting was April 9, Spm, at
City Hall. He further stated they would discuss sponsorships and donations for the year.

10. Harvest Festival ($250 Budget - September 14%)
Chair Miller asked everyone to put this event on their calendar.
11. Veneta Haunts (1,800 Budget — October 25t}

Liaison Benson stated she had no updates.






MOTION: Member Soderberg made a motion to recommend the purchase of a sign
for events to help recruit volunteers. Member Cox seconded the motion.

The motion passed {9-0).

CDD Urban asked members to complete their sponsorship information and they could
discuss the list at a later date.

Member Reeves believed the Egg Hunt was an opportunity to hand out information about
the Dog Park opening as well.

Chair Miller agreed and said she would be working on this.

VI. ADJOURN
Chair Miller adjourned the meeting of the Veneta Park Board at 5:41 p.m.

1 ressa mvimer, Chair




